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January 10, 2007

Lieutenant Gordon J. Klingenschmitt
1788 Regulus Avenue
Virginia Beach, Virginia 23454

Dear Lieutenant Klingenschmitt:

Regrettably, I am writing to inform you that your request for a thirty day extension to
your move-out date can no longer be accommodated, I have attached a letter that
contradicts the information that was available when you and I first discussed this issue.

When you and I met, you had documentation that supported your statement that you
would be granted base access through March 2, 2007. I have attached a letter from the
United States Navy that states you will not be able to access any military installations
after January 31, 2007. Because your home is on base, providing you an extension has
become an impossibility. As a result, you will need to follow proper vacate procedures
and vacate the home no later than January 31, 2007.

I apologize for any inconvenience this may cause you. Please call me if you have any
questions regarding this issue.

“Jifn Brady
Vice President
Lincoln Military Housing

4300 Enterprise Boulevard ¢ Virginia Beach, Virginia 23453 e (757) 2206-7828
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Mr, Jim Brady

Lincoln Military Housing
4300 Enterprise Blvd
Virginian Beach, VA 23453

Dear Mr. Brady,

i E 1 i i ¥ W . 1 P "
- access onto ail military inatallations within Navy Region Mid-
I actlantic for Lieutenant Gordon J. Klingenschmitt, CRC, USNR,

i will terminate on danuary 31, 2007, in accordance with the

rermination of his Naval service on that date. Lieutenant
Klingenschmitt's orders have not and will not be extended beyond
January 31, 2007.

gincerely,
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. W7 WONG
Lieutenant, U.S. Navy
Judge Advocate General’'s Corp
Sstation Judge Advocate

By direction of
the Commanding Officer




